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J'~ Dr. John d. Fuston
Head of Nuclear Engineeting
Texas A&M University-
Coke Building _Second-Floor
College Station, Texas' 77843-1246

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: INITIAL EXAMINATION REPORT NO. 50-59/0L-92-01-

On January 14-16, 1992, the NRC administered an initial examination to two
erloyees of your facility who had applied for a license to operate your Texas

-

ALM University AGN-201. The evaluation was conducted in accordance with
NUREG-1021 " Operator Licensing _ Examiner _ Standards," Revision 6. At the
conclusion of the examiration, the examination questions and preliminary
ifindings'were discussed with- those-members of your staff identified in the
enclosed _ report.-

In accordance with '10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter and the enclosures will be placed in the Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this examination, please contact me
on (301) 504-1031.

Sincerely,

b)'

.

Robert M. Gallo, Chief
Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Licensee Performance

and Quality Evaluation, NRR'

Enclosures:
1. _ Initial Examination Report

No. 50-59/0L-92-01
-2. Examination and answer key (R0/SRO)

cc w/encls: -

See next page
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iTexas A&M University- Docket-No. 50-59-.
r

cc:1
'

: MayorL of the City of College Station
c'f.iege Station,-Texas- 77843-3575-

Governor's Budget and'
-

- Planning Office
-Post Office Box 13561- ,

'

Austin, Texas- 78711
' ~

Bureaufof Radiation Control
State of Texas
1100' West 149th Street

. Austin, Texas = 78756-

-Department Head- - '

Nuclear Engineering
-

129 Zachry Engineering Center
Texas A&M University.

LCollege Station, Texas 77843-3133 '

-Dr. Donald E. Feltz *

Director, Nuclear-Science Center
Texts A&M University #

'F. E.-Box 89'

College' Station, Texas 77843-3575-
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